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WITNESSES

(S) Christopher Lindler — Richland County
_Sheriff

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2012A4010400065

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

Sgtg:maw: wr orang Ju:y le' 1 0 zuu

VERDICT

Foreperson of Pelit Jury
Dats:

DOCKET NO. 2012GS4005298

The State of South Carolina
County of

Richiand

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
OCTOBER TERM 2012

THE STATE
V8.

Gerald Bernard Haltiwanger Jr

Indictment for
MURDER

SC Code: 16-03-0010
CDR Code: 0116

f

After being fully advised as to my
legal rights, | hereby walve presentment
to the Grand Jury.

Defendant

i
hereby appear in my own proper person and plead
guilty to the within indictment or to

Defendant

Witness:
C.CC.PLS. ANDG.S.
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A
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) INDICTMENT

)
COUNTY OF RICHLAND )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on OCTOBER 10, 2012,

the Grand Jurors of Richland County present upon their oath:

MURDER

That Gerald Bernard Haltiwanger Jr andiemanctheres-cotsnaani=gnc/c

other-co.defendsmte- did in Richland County, on or about August 25, 2012,
wilfully, feloniously, and intentionally kil the victim, Jimmy Mofi, with
malice aforethought, either express or implied, by means of gun shot
wound, and the victim did die as a proximate result thereof, in violation of

Section 16-03-0010, S. C. Code of Laws, 1976, as amended

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the
statute in such case made and provided.

D j

DAN JOHNSON, SOLICITOR




IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ;
OUNT ichland
(s:’l?km Yor s ; INDICTMENT/CASEZ: 2012654005298 v/
Gerald Bemard Haltiwanger Jr ) C AW 2012A4010400065
AKA: : 3 Date of Offense: 8/25/2012
Race:. BLACK Sex: M Age: 25 ) 8.C.Code § : 16-03-0010
poB: SS#: )  CDRCode#: _ 0116
Address , Rd_ _ )
DL#: SID#
*CDL Yes[] No[J] CMVY Yes[] No[[] Hazmat Yes[] No[] _ »
In dzspusmEx of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was Rl COWVICTEDOF or CIPLEADS
TO: Murder ,
inviolation of § 16-03:0010 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0116 ‘ . _
[J NON:VIOLENT VIOLENT [JSERIOUS  [RIMOSTSERIOUS  [JMandatory GPS(CSC 18172545
‘ w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The c}mrgc is: [] Asindicted, [ }Lesser lncluded Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant’s initials)
[] Nepotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State,

The pleais: _B§Yﬁhout egotintions or Recommendation,

%-u/»/" 7§l‘f@

. . Attomey for Defeptiant SCBarff
WHEREFORR, the Defendant is cominited 10 the tate Depariment of Coryections, [1 County Detention Center,
for a-determinate term of 'a'dﬂfslmonthsiycnrs or  {] underthe Youthful Offender Act notto.exceed years

and/or to-pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of daysimonths/years and/or payment

of$ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions.of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

(] CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
[ The Défendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to 8.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections.

[T The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to 5.C. Code §17-25-135,

Pursugat ¢to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a persou convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20.or 16-25:65 (Criminal
Domestic Yiolence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive 2 {irearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[CIRESTITUTION:  [[] Deferved [] Def. Walves Hearlog (Jordered  PTUP
Totl §__  plus20%fee: $ —_ daysfhours Pablic Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED
{] ‘Setby SCDPPPS : Attend Vo, Rehab, or Jab Corp,
— : May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling 0
*Fine; 3 Random Drug/Alcohol testing: O
§ 14-1-206 {Asscssnients 107.5 %) 3 Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§714-1-21 1{A)(1) (Conv. Suscharge) st 8 pmts, of beginning
§14~ 12 I(A)(Z) (DUL Surcharge) 100 3 .
§ 56-5-2095 (DUI Assessinent) 512 3 g e paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56+1:286 (DUI Breath Tesy) $25 7% Other:
Proviso 479 (Public DefProb) $500 $
§ 14-1:212 (Law Enforce. Funding) 525 5
g 14-1:213(Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3
§ 50-21-114(BU1 Breath Test Fec) $50 3
§ 56-5-2942(1) (Vehicle Assessment) F40/ea 3 [ Appointed PD or appointed other counse),
Provise 90.5 (SCCIA Surcharge) 35 $ §47.12 requires 3500 be paid to Cleik
3%toCaunty (if paid in installments) [ dnring probation, / -
TOTAL 3 L7 .
Presiding Judge g W

Clerk of Coirt/ Deputsrlerk

: _ Judge Code: ' 2 Ty
Covrt Reporter: AL Sentence Datox © 2 W/ o Pt
SCCA217 (03/2011) ‘ — = : o~



CERTIFICATE OF COUNSEL FOR APPELLANT

Counsel for appellant certifies that this Supplemental Record on Appeal contains all material
proposed to be included by any of the parties and not any other material and that this Record on
Appeal complies to the best of my ability with the April 15, 2014 order from the South Carolina

-

Supreme Court entitled “Revised Order Concerning Personal Identifying Information and Other
Sensitive Information in Appellate Court Filings.”

June 25 2015 (Q
(g\f«’ Z}D/] M’?

Heather V. Scalzo
Appellate Project Attorney
419 Vardry Street, Suite D
Greenville, S.C. 29601
(864) 331-0111

Robert M. Dudek

Chief Appellate Defender

South Carolina Commission on Indigent Defenseé.
Division of Appellate Defense

PO Box 11589

Columbia, S. C. 29211-1589

(803) 734-1330

ATTORNEYS FOR APPELLANT




CERTIFICATE OF COUNSEL FOR APPELLANT

Counsel for appellant certifies that this Supplemental Record on Appeal contains all material
proposed to be included by any of the parties and not any other material and that this Record on
Appeal complies to the best of my ability with the April 15, 2014 order from the South Carolina
Supreme Court entitled “Revised Order Concerning Personal Identifying Information and Other
Sensitive Information in Appellate Court Filings.”

R ECEIVE]Y

By R~ Z/Q JUN 25 2075
Heather V. Scalzo

Appellate Project Attorney SC Court of Ap DealS
419 Vardry Street, Suite D

Greenville, S.C. 29601

(864) 331-0111

June 25%, 2015

Robert M. Dudek |
Chief Appellate Defender |
South Carolina Commission on Indigent Defense

Division of Appellate Defense

PO Box 11589

Columbia, S. C. 29211-1589

(803) 734-1330

ATTORNEYS FOR APPELLANT
|
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
IN THE COURT OF APPEALS
Appeal from Richland County R et @
The Honorable Diane S. Goodstein, Circuit Court Judge JUN 25 2075
THE STATE, SC Court of Appeals
RESPONDENT,
V.

GERALD BERNARD HALTIWANGER,

APPELLANT

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I certify that a true copy of the Supplemental Record on Appeal in the above referenced case has
been served upon Alphonso Simon, Jr., Esquire, at Rembert Dennis Building, 1000 Assembly Street, Room

519, Columbia, SC 29201, this 25t day of June, 2015.

@waﬂ

Heathfr V. Scalzo
Appellate Project Attorney
419 Vardry Street, Suite D
Greenville, S.C. 29601
(864) 331-0111

Robert M. Dudek

Chief Appellate Defender

South Carolina Commission on Indigent Defense
Division of Appellate Defense

PO Box 11589

Columbia, S. C. 29211-1589

(803) 734-1330

ATTORNEYS FOR APPELLANT



SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO before me
this 25 day of June, 2015.

\&Ovu.c‘ e L8 X @L.S)

Notary Public for South Carolina
My Commission Expires: July 3, 2023.




